

TODAY IS
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2022
REGULAR SCHEDULE RED (A):
Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3,
Go to Po'okela, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Today, Tuesday, Dec. 13 during the assembly schedule, all students will report to Po'okela classrooms. From there they will follow the activity below according to grade level:

## 9-11 graders:

Go over registration paperwork with the Po'okela teacher. Fill out credit checks and elective choices for next school year.

## Seniors

Report to the cafeteria to go over senior graduation requirements. Mahalo!

It's day 2 of winter spirit week. For today's dress up day, wear your most festive holiday attire to show off your winter spirit. As a reminder please follow the school dress code. If you're not wearing holiday attire, wear your school uniform.

In the cafeteria during lunch there will be an activity called Unfold the Plastic Ball. Participate to win some prizes!!

Message from the attendance office: Winter Break is almost here. If you going to be absent before Winter Break starts 12.17.22 or are driving your vehicle off of the campus for your appointment - eg. dr.'s, dental, DMV, road test, Driver's Ed., vacation, etc. Please have your parent or guardian write a letter with:

Your First and Last Name Date(s) Time leaving Reason Parent's first & last name and Contact #

and turn in your parent's letter to the attendance office before 7:50am. Mahalo!

Message from the attendance office: Attention students - Listen carefully! If you need a bandage, don't feel well or have other illnesses, please go to the Health room, #A-23 - between Bldg. A with red lockers and dorms. Please do not go to the Attendance Office. Mahalo!

Aloha students, Da Luna Store had announced they're having a holiday sale before the semester closes. They're selling complimentary packages at AA102, and they're open Monday, Wednesday, and Friday during recess and lunch. So stop by to purchase for the upcoming holidays, and we hope to see you there!

Any Juniors interested in being a part of the Junior Prom Planning Committee? Check your Email for a sign up! or See Mrs. Quall in R202 for more information! Visit Mrs. Quall, before school, Recess, or Lunch.

**Lahainaluna High School's Aloha Club** will be hosting a drive by toy drive on Thursday, December 15, 2022. Drive through Lahainaluna's student parking lot to drop off new toys that will be donated to the Salvation Army. The toy should be unwrapped. We look forward to bringing holiday cheer to Maui's keiki.

Attention Seniors, just a reminder that this week will be last week to register for the senior ball, the cost to register for Senior Ball is \$85. To register, please come into Ms. Ellis room during lunch only with your student ID, signed permission form, and payment. Please also make sure you clear all your withholds. For any questions, please reach out to Ms. Ellis.

Are you interested in being a part of the morning broadcast crew? If so, please stop by K-101 during morning recess or lunch to speak with Mr. Shigaki about it. Mahalo!

Message from administration: Boarder's field and around the girls' and boys' dorm are off limits during school hours. Mahalo!

If you have not ordered a yearbook yet, please do so by winter break. (December 17th). The instructions to purchase a yearbook are at the school website. If you are unsure if you have purchased a yearbook, please email Mrs. Quall @ luxmi.quall@k12.hi.us to confirm our order.

ID/Meal Payments: Student ID Cards are required for all students to receive school meals (breakfast and lunch). Tell your parents/guardians to see if you have money to pay for your meals. To check your meal account balance, it's at ezschoolpay.com. Mahalo!

## **COUNSELORS CORNER:**

**Seniors!** Please check your email from Miss Kristy about the Virtual Financial Aid Night. It is on December 13 at 6pm. A list of required documents are in the RSVP google form and in her google classroom. If you have any questions, please see Miss Kristy Arakawa at A-101 during recess or lunch. Mahalo!

## **SPORTS SHORTS:**

Congratulations to our boys and girls varsity basketball team as they defeated King Kekaulike High School by the scores of 68-60 in double overtime and 78-19 respectively this past Friday! Both teams will now face Baldwin High School this Friday at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium. Tip off is 5:30pm for the boys and 7:00pm for the girls. I mua Lahainaluna!

Congratulations to our wrestling team as they placed 2nd place for the boys and 1st for the girls at the 52nd Annual Garner Ivey Maui Invitational Wrestling Tournament held this past weekend at Kamehameha Schools Maui. Winners for the boys were: Jackson Hussey-182, Keawe Kane-Keahi-195, and Sanalio Vehikite-285. For the girls: Kayce Dudoit-107, Kailah Caballero-117, Kivah Caballero-127, Teani Medeiros-Maielua-132, Crystin-Dior Treu-145, Brianna Kekona-168, and Catherine Asami-184.

Other top 3 finishers for the boys were: 3. Kekuhi Lindsey-132, 2. Ikaika Gonzales-170, 3. Keoni SaucedoAlmeida-195. Girls: 2. Naiomi Kulukulualani Sales-112, 2. Shyla Loebl-Auld-Rames-122, 2. Siana Boaz-Vasquez-132, ; 2. Margaret O'Neal-168, 2. Casey-Ann Ross-184. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Plain Bagel with Cream Cheese, Fresh Fruit, Pineapple Chunks. Lunch: Breaded Chicken Tenders, Rice, Corn, Edamame, Sliced Peaches, Pineapple Chunks. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Sebastian Evangelista, Aleyah Falealili-Jenkins, David Faught Rapisura, Surya Faulk, Emilyn Fina Fermin, Moonia Filikitonga.